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STATE OF HAWAI‘I 

OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 

HONOLULU, HAWAI‘I 96817 
 

October 31, 2025 
 
TO:  Interested Offerors 
 
FROM: Geena Chau  

Procurement Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (“RFP”) No. LAD 2026-002, Addendum No. 1 
  GRANT CONSULTANT 
 

Procurement Timeline Revision 
 

1.  The Procurement Timeline is hereby amended to state as follows:  
 

Activity     Scheduled Dates 
Release of Request for Proposals Monday, October 13, 2025 
Due Date to Submit Questions in 
HIePRO 

Friday, October 24, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 

OHA’s Response to Questions 
Posted in HIePRO 

Friday, October 31, 2025, 4:00 p.m. HST 
Thursday, November 6, 2025, 4:00 p.m. HST 

Proposals Due in HIePRO Wednesday, November 19, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 
Proposal Evaluations Thursday, November 20, 2025 – Thursday, 

December 4, 2025 
Offerors’ Presentation/Discussion 
(if necessary) 

TBD 

Best and Final Offer (if 
necessary) 

TBD 

Notice of Award  December 2025 
Contract Start Date January 2026 

 
The OHA reserves the right to amend or revise the timeline without prior written notice 
when it is in the best interest of the OHA.  The timeline represents the OHA’s best 
estimate of the schedule that will be followed. All times indicated are HST.  If a 
component of this schedule is delayed, the rest of the schedule may be shifted 
accordingly.   

 


